
tom1@drrheology.com

From: WILLIAMS, Debbie (Solicitor) [Debbie.Matthews@cheshirewestandchester.gov.uk]
Sent: 06 November 2012 11:41
To: 'tom1@DrRheology.com'
Cc: Alan.Rawlinson@CAFCASS.GOV.UK; Pam@hogans.co.uk; 

Viv.McGreary@oliverandco.co.uk; Helen@hogans.co.uk; KIRKBRIDE, Jefferson
Subject: RE: 12 11 06 addendum RE: Cheshire West and Chester Council - v - Dobbie & Dobbie; 

Case No: EQ12C00115

Dear Mr Dobbie  
 
In agreement with Mr Kirkbride I am responding to this e‐mail as solicitor of conduct with 
this matter. As discussed previously you are eligible for legal representation and I more 
than happy to provide you with a list of solicitors practicing in Children Act matters in 
this area if that at all assists. As I am the solicitor the Local Authority I am afraid it 
is therefore not appropriate for  me to advise any other party including yourself. 
However, if you do require legal advice regarding the order made yesterday and or Family 
Procedure Rules 2010, Part 12, Chapter 7, you should instruct a solicitor.  
 
I must emphasise that if you wittingly or unwittingly breach the order made yesterday the 
Local Authority will be applying to the Court to have you committed to prison.  
 
I received your e‐mail yesterday within which you state that: 'The old website content has 
been removed.' I understand from your conversation this morning with Kevin Buck, team 
manager, that you have made efforts yourself in this regard, but the website can still be 
accessed as it has not been disabled by the service provider, in this instance presumably 
Google. I would be grateful for confirmation that you will be contacting Google or the 
administrator of the site today to request that they disable the page forthwith.  
 
Please do revert to me if you would be assisted by a list of solicitors who can advise 
you. 
 
Kind regards  
 
 
Debbie Williams 
Solicitor, Children & Community Services Team 
Tel:  01244 976003 
Fax: 01244 972677 
E‐Mail: debbie.j.williams@cheshirewestandchester.gov.uk 
HQ, 2nd Floor, Nicholas Street, Chester CH1 2NP 
 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: tom1@drrheology.com [mailto:tom1@DrRheology.com]  
Sent: 06 November 2012 10:37 
To: KIRKBRIDE, Jefferson 
Cc: ROBINSON, Steve (Chief Executive); professional.standards@cheshire.pnn.police.uk; 
Alan.Rawlinson@CAFCASS.GOV.UK; Pam@hogans.co.uk; Viv.McGreary@oliverandco.co.uk; WILLIAMS, 
Debbie (Solicitor); Helen@hogans.co.uk; Gemma.Vine@farleys.com 
Subject: 12 11 06 addendum RE: Cheshire West and Chester Council ‐ v ‐ Dobbie & Dobbie; 
Case No: EQ12C00115 
 
Hi Mr Kirkbride, I've added Barnardos, NSPCC, Childline, CAFCASS and Social Services to 
the list. 
 
Now, in line with my gagging order, please inform the usual suspects that I intend to 
create a Parliamentary Petition.  
 



I also assume that the following are people that I am allowed to discuss things with 
without restrictions :‐ 
 
1. The Prime Minister and Deputy Prime Minister. 
2. The Home Secretary. 
3. The leader of the opposition. 
4. The shadow home secretary. 
5. Any elected and serving MP. 
6. Any member of the house of Lords. 
7. The Police, as the police. 
8. The Police Professional Standards. 
9. The IPCC. 
10. Offsted. 
11. LGO. 
12. My medical team. 
13. CSA. 
14. HMCE. 
15. My private and company banks. 
16. Barnardos. 
17. NSPCC. 
18. Childline. 
19. CAFCASS. 
20. Social Services. 
 
If any of these are not allowed, please contact me and inform which.  
 
Best regards, 
Tom Dobbie 
DrRheology Limited 
Technical Office 
6 Coventry Avenue, 
Great Sutton, 
Ellesmere Port, 
Cheshire, 
CH66 2GL 
 
Mobile  07900 808 600 
 
e‐mail : Tom1@DrRheology.com 
Public web :www.DrRheology.com 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: Dissemination, distribution or copying of this e‐mail or the 
information herein by anyone other than the intended recipient, or an employee or agent of 
a system responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, is prohibited. 
If you are not the intended recipient, please inform the sender and delete all copies. 
The  information is confidential between the sender and the recipient. If you do not 
accept this, then please delete the email and inform the sender. 
Please consider the environment before printing this e‐mail 
 
 
************************************************************************ 
Disclaimer: 
 
If you are not the intended recipient of this email (and any attachment), please inform 
the sender by return email and destroy all copies. Unauthorised access, use, disclosure, 
storage or copying is not permitted. 
The views expressed by the author do not necessarily reflect the views or policies of 
Cheshire West and Chester Borough Council. The Council cannot guarantee that this message 
or any attachment is virus free or has not been intercepted and amended. You should 
perform your own virus checks. 
Cheshire West and Chester Borough Council may monitor emails and as a public sector 
organisation; the Council may disclose this email (or any response to it) under the 
Freedom of Information Act 2000. 



Contracts cannot be concluded with the Council nor service effected by email, unless 
otherwise expressly agreed. The contents of this e‐mail may be subject to privilege. 
************************************************************************ 
 


